
 

 

BMB BoD Meeting Minutes 
April 7, 2026 / 7:00 PM 

Attendees 
BMB Leadership: Chuck Gilbert, Thalia Hsieh, Viet-Tam Luu, Chris Plumeau, Gregg Uyeda, 

Winston Wang 

Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 7:12 PM. 

Minutes of Last Meeting 
Board members reviewed the minutes of the March 4 meeting, and approved the minutes as 
submitted (motion: Chuck; second: Gregg). 

Monthly Reports 
President 

Chris shared updates on lease agreement discussions with Linda Zimmer from County Parks. He 
had also been in touch with  Debbie from Bowhunters Unlimited, as they are  in the same process 
but a bit further along. Debbie had received a 74-page lease agreement draft from Linda. Chris 
had met with Debbie and her contract attorney and they had reviewed the lease agreement draft. 
They had noted that a lot of the draft agreement covers things that would not apply to archery 
clubs, and were planning on working further to iron out the lease agreement. 

Regarding permits, Chris said that Santa Clara County Parks had had an audit recently, which 
explains why they’re insisting on having permits filed for every event. He also noted that County 
Parks were changing the permit application process and moving to an online self-serve system, 
which would reduce a lot of the legwork he presently did for submitting permits. 

Chris said he would be soon submitting permits for the Regional and State 900 tournaments and 
the June USAT-style event. 

Treasurer 

Board members reviewed the club financials updates that Ron had provided. 

Secretary 

Tam reported that there were 73 members joined or renewed for 2026 so far. 

 



 

 2 

 

SJSU Updates 

Thalia reported that as she was graduating soon, she anticipated that Grace would be taking over 
as SJSU Archery president and BMB liaison. She added that Grace was working on finalizing the 
contract between BMB and SJSU. 

Thalia said that she had been talking with Curtis (Predators Archery) about an archery event in 
San Jose with San Jose City Parks. 

Old Business 
Work Party 

Tam reported that the prior weekend’s work party had been rather lightly attended by BMB 
members, although around half a dozen volunteers from the SCC Parks program had shown up. He 
said that they had replaced some bales on various targets, and installed new hardware on some of 
the practice range targets to accommodate the larger bales. Tam added that he was considering 
how to upgrade the target frames on the upper 14 to accommodate the larger bales, so that it 
would no longer be necessary to trim back the corners of the bales to work with the current 
hardware. 

Tractor repairs​​ 

Chris said he had no updates to report. 

Tool Shed Termite Treatment 

Chris said he hadn’t heard back from Shawn DeLong, but would speak with him at the next 3D 
League event. 

Upper lot trailer repairs 

Tam read the email report from Ron: a new set of doors had been installed, and are usable, though 
some trim and handles, etc. have yet to be installed. A motion by Tam (second: Gregg) to reimburse 
Ron $258 for upper trailer repairs and 3D target repairs was approved. 

3D target inserts 

There were no updates from Ron about replacement inserts for 3D targets. 

3D League 

Tam said that he was working on coordinating volunteers for this week’s event, in Ron’s absence. 
Gregg asked if there were enough volunteers for setup and Tam said he believed so, adding that he 
would be there earlier than usual in case he was needed. 

April club shoot 



 

 3 

 

Tam said that logistics for the upcoming Club Shoot had been up in the air, as he, Chris, Ron, and 
Brandon were all going to be away on that weekend. However, it turns out Tam will be present to 
run the event after all. Tam said that attendance might be light due to other events happening the 
same day, and due to the forecasted rainy weather. 

New Business 
June USAT-style event 

Chris summarized the planned details of the USAT-style tournament: it would be a 2-day event on 
the weekend of June 13-14, with qualifying on the first day and elimination rounds on the second. 
Depending on attendance numbers, there would be separate morning and afternoon sessions. He 
added that there was not really enough space behind the shooting line to stage archers for team 
rounds; Tam added that even without team rounds, this was already a sufficiently ambitious step 
up from last year’s USAT-style Club Shoot. 

With regards to pricing, Chris said that the permit would cost around $600, so something like $30 
for non-members would recoup costs and fund some small trophies for the event. 

Chuck noted that the NFAA Field Sectionals were happening at King’s Mountain Archers on June 
14; Chris acknowledged this but said that this event was intended mainly for those planning to 
attend the USAT SoCal Showdown event later that month, and he said there would not be a 
significant overlap in potential attendees. 

Target trailer repairs 

Chris said that the doors on the target container are sagging, making it difficult to put on its 
designated lock. He said that with some effort the doors could be lifted to the necessary 
alignment. Tam suggested looking at adjusting how the doors hang from the hinges. 

Next Meeting 
The next meeting date was set to Tuesday, May 5, 2026 at 7 PM.  

Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:01 PM. 


	BMB BoD Meeting Minutes 
	Attendees 
	Call to Order 
	Minutes of Last Meeting 
	Monthly Reports 
	President 
	Treasurer 
	Secretary 
	SJSU Updates 

	Old Business 
	Work Party 
	Tractor repairs​​ 
	Tool Shed Termite Treatment 
	Upper lot trailer repairs 
	3D target inserts 
	3D League 
	April club shoot 

	New Business 
	June USAT-style event 
	Target trailer repairs 

	Next Meeting 
	Adjournment 

